IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held January 25, 1982

> PRESENT: President, Holmes R. Shaver Commissioner, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley Jr.

The Commission received various 1982 Personal Property Tax Tickets to be impropered for clerical errors. The Commission received and approve the tickets and forwarded them to the Probate Office to be recorded. Copies are in attachment.

Also, the following Purchase Orders were received and approved by this Commission:

Purchase Order #5645, to Parkersburg Lumber Co., in the amount of \$33.61, for the County Commission.

Purchase Order #5663, to Badger Lumber Co., in the amount of \$508.68, for the County Commission

Purchase Order #5674, to Universal Supply Co., in the amount of \$19.79, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #5686, to Parkersburg Tile Co., in the amount of \$.15, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #5687, to Park Chem, in the amount of \$25.72, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #5690, to Copier Word Processing Supply Inc., in the amount of \$129.00, for the Cooperative Extension Office.

Purchase Order #5692, to Byers Lock & Key, in the amount of \$109.00, for the Correctional Center.

Approved: THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY President, Holmes R. Shave Commissioner, William C. Parrish

oner.

L. Buckley

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY wheeler Usion he DISTRICT 1350 ft Mary au 978-25866 TICKET NO. DATE 1. 1. 6 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason Day Del by Burges +1 figh The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Maar Commissioner Curr Commission PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Wheeler Case In DISTRICT 1350 At Maryau TICKET NO. 1979 -26180 1/27/ DATE This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Jaipeoper Del wy Burges + Niple The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, K. Mason Commissioner nmissioner

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Johelle lessoc (ty DISTRICT _ 350 At mary Que TICKET NO. 1981 - 26559 DATE _ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: nes Del cuy Burgers & Neple The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Mary Commissioner Commissione all arry Dack NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY 45-8541 WOOD COUNT wheelers associo 1350 At maryan 26386 TICKET NO. DATE This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: be my Burgues Thiple MU L Prow The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, MAADON Commissioner Commissione

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Alle assac. he. DISTRICT . TICKET NO. 1977- 30318 1350 ft mary ane DATE . This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Ul with Burgess & Yhiple The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Mason Commissioner Commissioner, NO PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Part Kestamast DISTRICT ______ TICKET NO. 25:384 - 1981 1924- Jth At DATE This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Ing Alel same as Kity Club The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Maen missioner Commission

NO PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Bays Edward Barber Shap \$08-Th H. DISTRICT _______ TICKET NO. 1981-25395 1-28-82 DATE _ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: 7/1/81 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Brown Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, K. Mason Commissioner Commissione

NO PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY iomna allace, Gerald H. 9 25 th St. DISTRICT 180 Supp. TICKET NO. Simma anuary 20, 1985 DATE This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: 10/3/80 yd. twice on same vehicle #01924 MR #10859 Jouble K_ 11/9/81 yd. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Maso Commission Commissione